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Subject: FW: Bennett University: Explore India's vibrant culture: Nominate students for

"Namaste India" Summer Program

Attachments: Summer Immersion Program-v2 (3).pdf

From: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:17 AM
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To: Sutinee Potisuwan <sutineep@nu.ac.th>; Warangkana Poomjeen <Warangkanap@nu.ac.th>
Subject: Fwd: Bennett University: Explore India's vibrant culture: Nominate students for "Namaste India" Summer

Program

Mr. Chakrit Fuangprang

Director, Division of International Affairs and Language Development
Naresuan University

Phitsanulok 65000

THAILAND

Tel & Fax: 66 55 961 640

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amit Babu <amit.babu@bennett.edu.in>
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Subject: Bennett University: Explore India's vibrant culture: Nominate students for

"Namaste India" Summer Program
Date: 5 May 2568 at 11:49:30 pm GMT+7
To: Amit Babu <amit.babu@bennett.edu.in>

Au'l1#5Bwann amit.babu@bennett.edu.in vevitn Boufiumgladsisadufsdnn

Dear Esteemed Partner,

Namaste from Bennett University, India!
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We are excited to invite your students to "Namaste India," our enriching
Summer Immersion Program, taking place from June 23rd to July 2nd, 2025.
This 10-day immersive experience is designed to offer a rich blend of academic,
cultural, and personal growth opportunities, all set against the dynamic

backdrop of India.

Program Highlights:

« Top-Tier Academics: Students can choose from a variety of academic
modules in fields such as Computer Science, Management, Indian Law,
Indian History and Culture, Media, and Engineering Sciences. They will
learn from leading experts and gain insights into Indian business culture

and practices.

» Cultural Exploration: Participants will embark on unforgettable day trips
to iconic landmarks, including the Taj Mahal and Red Fort, and
experience bustling local markets. They will also immerse themselves in
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1. Computer Science

2. Management

3, India Law

4. Indian History and Culture
5. Media

6. Engineering Sciences
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Indian traditions through language workshops, art and craft sessions,
Bollywood movie screenings, and captivating cultural evenings. Students
will have the chance to engage with local communities and experience
the warmth of Indian hospitality.

« Personal and Intellectual Growth: The program includes opportunities
for lively debates on current issues with Indian peers, collaborative art
projects to unleash creativity, a sports activity, and a field trip to a
village.

« Cultural events: A bonfire night with storytelling and folk music.
Accommaodation and Fees:

« Comfortable twin-sharing accommodation will be provided on the
Bennett University campus.

« Program Fee: $750 USD (Early Bird Discount: $150 USD if you apply by
May 15th, 2025)

« The fee covers tuition, accommodation, meals, airport transfers, local
transportation for all program activities and Cultural Visits.

Application Deadline: May 30th, 2025
How to Apply:

Partner universities can nominate students and send their details to the
contact person mentioned below.

or

Interested students can also apply directly through the application
link: https://forms.office.com/r/BLfTL3jg4Y

Contact Us:

For inquiries or further information, please contact our International Relations
and Corporate Outreach Office:

Mr. Amit

Deputy Manager

Email: amit.babu@bennett.edu.in
Phone/WhatsApp: +91-7906940271

We believe this program offers a unique opportunity for your students to
broaden their horizons, acquire valuable skills, and create lasting memories.
We encourage you to nominate your students for this enriching experience.



Please let me know if you have any questions or need any other information.
Thank you.

Regards,
Amit

Amit Babu (He / Him / His)

Deputy Manager

International Relations & Corporate Qutreach
Bennett University

Ph: +91-7906940271

Email: amit.babu@bennett.eduin

web: www.bennett.edu.in

Ce

Book time to meet with me
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ABOUT IRCO

At Bennett University, the International Relations & Corporate
Qutreach (IRCO) department is a gateway to the world. We are
committed to fostering a thriving international community, where
students and faculty can engage in transformative experiences.
Through strategic partnerships, we offer inbound and outbound
programs that empower students to embrace global perspectives.
We connect individuals with research initiatives and
knowledge-sharing platforms, nurturing intellectual curiosity and
innovation. IRCO proudly represents Bennett University, showcasing
our commitment to academic excellence and building relationships
that strengthen our reputation. We are a catalyst for cross-cultural
connections, ensuring that Bennett University remains at the

forefront of international education. Whether your goal is studying

abroad, collaborating on research, or forging globhal connections,

IRCO is your partner in creating a future without boundaries.




ADVENTURE AWAITS

Marning Afternoon Evening

Airport Pickup & Checkin

Welcome Ceremony &

z 4 o iviti inn
Program Orlentation lce-breaker activities Welcome dinner

Day trip to Delhi: Red Fort, delhi Haat, Akshardham

Class Ternple, Pradhanmantri Sangrahalaya, India Gate etc

Interactive workshop:

Class 2 Learning Hindi Basics

Bollywood movie screening

Day trip to Agra:
Taj Mahal visit (Guided tour with historical and architectural context)

Group activity: Creating a
Class 3 collaborative art project based
on Indian themes

Sports Activity:
Outdoor team game

Debate session: Current [ssues Visit to a local market,
Class 4 in Indian Society (with Indian interactive shopping

and international students) experience with haggling tips
Class 5 Art & Craft workshop Cultural Evening
Presentation Field Trip to a Village Bonfire night with

storytelling and folk music

Transfer to Delhi Airport for Departure

PARTICIPANTS CAN CHOOSE
THEIR ACADEMIC MODULES FROM
THE FOLLOWING DOMAINS:

Computer Science
Management
India Law

Indian History and Culture
Media
Engineering Sciences




HIGHLIGHTS

TOP-NOTCH ACADEMICS:

- Tailored Academic Courses related to your area of Interest
Learn from experts in the field
Understand Indian business culture & practices

CULTURAL EXPLORATION

- Visit iconic landmarks: Taj Mahal, Red Fort etc
Immerse in Indian traditions: language, art, music & dance
Interact with local communities
Make friends from around the world

PERSONAL & INTELLECTUAL GROWTH

Debate current issues with Indian peers
Express your creativity through art projects
Network with industry leaders

Build lasting memories & friendships

APPLY NOW & EMBARK ON
LIFE-CHANGING ADVENTURE!

oAl




EXPAND YOUR HORIZONS

My sumitner at Bennett Uhiversity was life-changing! The internship

gave me hands-on legal experience, while trips like the one to the Taj

Mahal were awe-inspiring. But it was connecting with local students

e and trying amazing food that made it truly special. | left with a deep

NATHANDAVID = appreciation for India's. culture and legal system, plus cherished

_ NEWNHAM memories and friendships. This program exceeded my expectations

University of Birmingham, UK y bt

CUMMar ImrereIan 2024, and ignited my passion for explaring the world. | hlghly recommend jt

Lo any student seeking a transformative summer!

-','.:Indla welcomed me wzth Open arms and Bennett Unrvers:ty was the do
‘perfect host. The short courses, led by brllhant faculty and experts were
' both stimulating and insightful. Explonng the wonders of India, from
- the bustling streets of Delhi to the serene beauty of the Taj Mahal, was
- an absolute: dream come true. The vibrant culture the warmth of the : el e
i people andthe explosnon of flavors inthe local cuisme left an everlasting ~~ MELODY AMADI

- University of Bradford, UK.
imprESSIQn on me. This- program ‘was more than just an academic Summer Immersion 2023

' ';pursu|t 1t was a Joumey of self-discovery and cultural mmersion




THIS SUMMER'

Program dates: 23 June to 2™ July 2025
@ Application deadlines: 30™ May 2025
glg Fees: 750 USD

Early Bird Discount: 150 USD

Last Date for Early Bird Discount: 15" May 2025

Fee Covers:

Short Courses

Accommodation (Twin Sharing)

Meals

Pick up and Drop to Airport

Local Transportation for all program Activities
Cultural Visits

Program Certificate

Not Covering:

+ Airfare
VISA
Travel Insurance
« Any Personal Expenses

Contact information:

International Relations and Corporate Outreach Office
Phone: +91-7906940271 (WhatsApp)

DA irco@bennett.edu.in
DA amitbabu@bennett.edu.in | gaurav.bhatnagar@bennett.edu.in

APPLY NOW & EMBARK ON AN
UNFORGETTABLE JOURNEY

Application Link

https://forms.office.com/r/BLfTL3jq4Y TR LA

to Register
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ABOUT IRCO

At Bennett University, the International Relations & Corporate
Outreach (IRCO) department is a gateway to the world. We are
committed to. fostering a thriving international community, where
students and faculty can engage in transformative experiences,
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
innovation: IRCO proudly represents Bennett University, showcasing
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

abroad, collaborating on research, or forging global connections,

IRCO is your partner in creating a future without boundaries.




YOUR 10-DAY
ADVENTURE AWAITS

Morning Afternoon Evening

Day 1 Airport Pickup & Checkin

Welcome Ceremony &

: : lce-breaker activities Welcome dinner
Program Orientation e

Day trip to Delhi: Red Fort, delhi Haat, Akshardham

Class1 Temple, Pradhanmantri Sangrahalaya, India Gate etc

Interactive workshop:

[ atning Hindi Basics Bollywood movie screening

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

Debate session: Current Issues Visit to a local market,
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
- Understand Indian business culture & practices

CULTURAL EXPLORATION

- Visit iconic landmarks: Taj Mahal, Red Fort etc

« Immerse in Indian traditions: language, art, music & dance
Interact with local communities
Make friends from around the world

PERSONAL & INTELLECTUAL GROWTH

Debate current issues with Indian peers

- Express your creativity through art projects
Network with industry leaders

- Build lasting memories & friendships

APPLY NOW & EMBARK ON
AL NGING ADVENTURE!

G0




EXPAND YOUR HORIZONS

My summer at Bennett University was life-changing! The internship

gave me hands-on legal experience, while trips like the one to the Taj

Mahal were awe-inspiring. But it was connecting with local students

and trying amazing food that made it truly special. | left with a deep

NATHAN DAVID appreciation for India's culture and legal systemn, plus cherished

umerﬁifgﬁﬁﬁam' s memortes-and-friendships. This-program- exceeded my expectations-

Summer Immersion 2024 and ignited my passion for exploring the world. | highly recommend it
to any student seeking a transformative summer!

India welcomed me with open arms, and Bennett University was the

perfect host. The short courses, led by brilliant faculty and experts, were

both stimulating and insightful. Exploring the wonders of India, from

the bustling streets of Delhi to the serene beauty of the Taj Mahal, was

an absolute dream come true. The vibrant culture, the warmth of the

people, and the explosion of flavors in the local cuisine left an everlasting MELODY AMADI
impression on me. This program was more than just an academic ol i 0
pursuit; it was a journey of self-discovery and cultural immetrsion.




JOIN US
THIS SUMMER?

Program dates: 23™ June to 2" July 2025
FS Application deadlines: 30" May 2025
olg Fees: 750 USD

Early Bird Discount: 150 USD

Last Date for Early Bird Discount: 15" May 2025

Fee Covers:

Short Courses
Accommodation (Twin Sharing)
Meals
Pick up and Drop to Airport
« Local Transportation for all program Activities
Cultural Visits
Program Certificate

Not Covering:

Airfare
«  VISA
Travel Insurance
Any Personal Expenses

Contact information:

International Relations and Corporate Outreach Office
Phone: +91-7906940271 (WhatsApp)

DA irco@bennett.edu.in
DA amit.babu@bennett.edu.in | gaurav.bhatnagar@bennett.edu.in

APPLY NOW & EMBARK ON AN
UNFORGETTABLE JOURNEY

Application Link

https://forms.office.com/r/BLfTL3jq4Y e S here

to Register
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